TO: Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds

RE: Awarding of Advertised Bids

DATE: December 11, 2007

Advertisement: BD554 Fillmore Center Security Cameras
Person Responsible: David Meadows/Larry Harmon

Funding Source: District Funds

Recommendation: Access Technology Group (ATG)

Bid Award Amount: $68,509.00

2nd & 3rd Yr Maint. $ 2,115.00 Addtnl cost

Total Cost Recom. $70,624.00

Two bids were opened on Friday, November 30, 2007 at 10:00
A.M. by Nancy McReynolds and T. J. Higgins of TPSD. Jim
Walker of Camera Watch, and Jim Robinson of Access Technology
Group attended the bid opening. The low bid for software, forty
five (45) cameras and installation was submitted by Access
Technology Group. The amount above is for a turnkey bid with
installation and one year of maintenance in addition to the
equipment and software. The additional cost requested will cover
the second and third year maintenance cost for this installation.
The school district will provide the servers and the power switches.

Access Tech Group $68,509.00 Low Bid to be awarded
Camera Watch $70,694.10



